
Khalil, Samantha

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:42 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC); Deagle, Jordan; MacKendrick, Andrew; Khalil, Samantha;

Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: RE: For discussion: procurement posting options

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Stickney says Leslie can give him a call anytime. He looked at the options.

 Original Message 
From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:36 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Bélair, Thierry (HC/SC)<thierry.belair@canada.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick,
Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: For discussion: procurement posting options

Is there someone I can have my chief speak to to reassure? DPMO is asking if this can be part of tomorrow's
announcement.

I know Leslie spoke with Ben Chin last week.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 30, 2020, at 4:31 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Can we please hold for now? We will circle back as soon as we can

 Original Message 
> From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
> Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:22 PM
> To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
> Cc: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; Deagle, Jordan
> <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
> <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha
> <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
> Subject: Re: For discussion: procurement posting options

> We're getting everything ready for tomorrow. Just waiting on PM0. Spoke with Thierry earlier on this as well.

> Emily

> Sent from my iPhone

>> On Mar 30, 2020, at 2:56 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:



>> Hi - thanks for the chat yesterday. Adding some folks here. Will get back as soon as we can. Pls hang tight for now!

>» From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
>>> <emily.harris@canada.ca<mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca»
>>> Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:42 PM
>» To: Kim, Sabrina
>>> <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
>>> Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
>>> <tristan.laycock@canada.ca<nnailto:tristan.laycock@canada.ca»
>>> Subject: For discussion: procurement posting options
>»
>>> Hi Sabrina,
>»
>»
>>> As discussed at cabinet earlier this week, PSPC is looking to post a transparency piece online with procurement
numbers. We are looking to post for the first time this week ideally, preferably Tuesday or Wednesday, and to do so on a
weekly basis.
>»
>»
>>> I've attached a document with four options below and am circulating to several other offices for feedback. I have
also sent this to Jordan and Andrew in your office.
>»
>»
>» At this time, we are leaning towards options 3 or 4 as they are more streamlined and provide fewer opportunities
for stark/negative contrasts within the table.
>»
>»
>» Please feel free to call to discuss further.
>»
>»
>» Thanks,
>» Emily Harris
>>> Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement
>>> 3435491429<te1:3435491429>
>»
>»


